# Whitburgh Cottage



B0734 Whitburgh Cottage

### Location

10 Piper Street,, KILMORE VIC 3764 - Property No B0734

Municipality

MITCHELL SHIRE

Level of significance

State

## Victorian Heritage Register (VHR) Number

H0774

## **Heritage Listing**

National Trust

## **Statement of Significance**

Last updated on - February 9, 2007

Whitburgh Cottage was erected in 1853 for William Smeaton, a local coachbuilder and blacksmith. Smeaton and his family occupied these premises until 1966. The cottage is constructed in bluestone and originally comprised only two rooms; two more were added in 1857. It has a simple hipped roof clad in slates and double fronted facade with dressed stone quoinwork decoration around the openings.

This is one of the oldest surviving structures in Kilmore and epitomizes early cottage design with simple double fronted composition, hipped roof and local materials. The houe is notable for its association with William Smeaton and his family who lived here for 103 years. It is an outstanding element of this important historic inland town. The inscribed stone above the entrance and the picket fence are notable features. The interior is suitably furnished.

The building has been restored and is intact and well maintained. Classified: 25/04/1974

Hermes Number 68982

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online <u>http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/</u>